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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum
To: Docket 24-OPT-02 Date: June 20, 2024

From: CEC Staff
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: CEC Jurisdictional Authority Regarding the Compass Battery Energy Storage
Project Licensing Application

The California Energy Commission (CEC) staff acknowledges receipt of filings
regarding the CEC'’s jurisdiction under Assembly Bill 205 over the Compass Battery
Energy Storage Project, pending in Docket 24-OPT-02. The docket contains four
documents addressing the legality of the CEC'’s jurisdiction over the project.

1. TN # 256301: City of San Juan Capistrano’s filing, docketed May 13, 2024,
entitled City Initial Comments on Opt-In Application

2. TN # 256627: City of San Juan Capistrano’s filing, docketed May 31, 2024,
entitled City of San Juan Capistrano Reservation of Rights in Docket 24-OPT-02

3. TN # 256695: City of San Juan Capistrano’s filing, docketed June 5, 2024,
entitled City of San Juan Capistrano Objection to CEC Jurisdiction Over
Compass Project

4. TN # 256732: Applicant’s filing, docketed June 6, 2024, entitled Engie Response
to SJC Letter of 051024

The CEC staff thanks the city of San Juan Capistrano and the applicant for their
comments. All comments received into the docket will be considered by staff.



